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Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 9:41 AM

To: INFO@KHNGBUS.COM.SG

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 9003M & SHC 3271D ALONG/AT VICTORIA STREET ON 

01/04/2021

Our Ref: CC3/CTI21004368/T1ra3 

K.H.NG BUS TRANSPORT PTE. LTD – BY EMAIL ONLY  

[POLICY HOLDER] 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 9003M & SHC 3271D ALONG/AT VICTORIA STREET ON 01/04/2021 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the 

claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

We have received a claim from SHC 3271D against your motor insurance policy. 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour 

as it is a head-to-rear collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third 

Party.  

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 

us within 7 days from the date of this letter.  

Please call us if you have further queries. 

c.c.         China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 

            (Motor Claims Dept) 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Jaslin Kok | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

RE: SNM21D201901/C02/PA9003M/THAMYL / FW: Direct Settlement - Accident
Involving PA9003M (OI : CTI - TBA) and SHC3271D (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CTI21004368/T1ra3) on 01/04/2021

Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Fri 8/20/2021 11:13 AM

To:  Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>

Hi Jaslin
 
Approved.
Thank you.
NOTICE :
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to
be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Senior Executive
Claims Department
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 6389 6530  |   F: (65) 6225 5879
 
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

 
From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 8:02 PM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: SNM21D201901/C02/PA9003M/THAMYL / FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving PA9003M (OI :
CTI - TBA) and SHC3271D (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI21004368/T1ra3) on 01/04/2021
 

 

Dear Cecilia
 
We seek your approval to offer as below:



Amount Offered Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repair $ 2,171.78 $ 2,171.78 ($$2,029.70+ 7% GST)

2. Loss of Rental (3 days x $126.47)  $ 379.41  $ 632.35(5 days  x $126.47) 

3. Loss of Income (3 days x $50.00)  $ 150.00  $ 250.00 (5 days x $50.00) 

mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fen.wikipedia.org%2Fwiki%2FAdministrative_Assistant&data=04%7C01%7Ccecilia.lee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C408a926b7494406c4d1008d937908710%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637601916207900842%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dhZ5kec93I%2FX%2BSpCIKjfQ1EFT4M1xaiOsTglGbCwo%2F0%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccecilia.lee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C408a926b7494406c4d1008d937908710%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637601916207900842%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rfsvh%2F8ZzFWZDVic3SOVjw6fxnWRsTSjOrPJu0G3eqk%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccecilia.lee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C408a926b7494406c4d1008d937908710%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637601916207910837%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LGm4JvFpjJgij2loz90iWbE53hRHfpQk4L9SB3QQ4mY%3D&reserved=0


8/20/2021 Mail - Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGY5MjA5NjAxLWUzOTktNDAzMi1hNmYyLWQzMjg1MjhjYjA2OQAQAE6QSvk%2BuUl9sD1Mmx9p3x4%… 2/5

4. LTA / GIA Search Fee $ 2.00 $ 2.00

Total $ 2,703.19 $ 3,056.13

1.4.21  2245hr Thur accident happened late at night

2.4.21 Fri public holiday, no reporting
3.4.21  0835hr Sat accident reported pending survey
4.4.21 Sun rest day
5.4.21  1600hr Mon survey recommended 2 repair days
6.4.21 Tue repair day 1
7.4.21  0845hr Wed taxi repaired/out, no delay at our end
 
 Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.
 

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jaslin Kok | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 3:18 PM

To: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D201901/C02/PA9003M/THAMYL / FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving PA9003M (OI :
CTI - TBA) and SHC3271D (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI21004368/T1ra3) on 01/04/2021
 
Hi Jaslin
 
Please proceed as proposed.
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

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 10:10 AM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SNM21D201901/C02/PA9003M/THAMYL / FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving PA9003M (OI :
CTI - TBA) and SHC3271D (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI21004368/T1ra3) on 01/04/2021
 

 

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 9003M (CTI) AND SHC 3271D (TP) ON 01/04/2021

 

We refer to the above matter.

 

 We seek your approval to offer repairer “COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD" at $ 2,703.19 (all-
in).

 

 The summary is as follows: -



Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repair $ 3,326.43 $ 2,171.78($$2,029.70+ 7% GST)

2. Loss of Rental (5 days x $126.47)  $ 632.35 $ 379.41 (3 days  x $126.47) 

3. Loss of Income (5 days x $80.00)  $ 400.00 $ 150.00 (3 days x $50.00) 

4. LTA / GIA Search Fee $ 2.00 $ 2.00

Total $ 4,360.78 $ 2,703.19

 

Surveyor recommended 2 days for repair + 1PRS = 3days

 

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

 

mailto:jaslinkok@lkkauto.com
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

 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM21D201901/C02/PA9003M/THAMYL / FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving PA9003M (OI :
CTI - TBA) and SHC3271D (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI21004368/T1ra3) on 01/04/2021
 
Dear Sir,
 
Please note that officer in charge for this case is Pauline Tham.
 
Claim no. SNM21D201901/C02/PA9003M/THAMYL.
 
Dear Pauline ,
 
Pls revert LKK.
  
 
 
NOTICE :
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us
as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made
via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.
 
Thank you
 
Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175  
  
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
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please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.
 
 
 
 
 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 6:58 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving PA9003M (OI : CTI - TBA) and SHC3271D (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CTI21004368/T1ra3) on 01/04/2021
 
Dear Sir / Madam,
 
We refer to the above matter.
 
We have inspected TP vehicle SHC 3271D at M/s ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) on a WP basis
and TP repairer proposed for a direct settlement.
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:
 

·         TP GIA report

·         TP estimated cost of repair

·         Preliminary advice
 
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report and claim ref for our necessary action.
 
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Jaslin.
 
To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.
 
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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